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Oxford University Press, United Kingdom, 2015. Paperback.
Book Condition: New. 180 x 122 mm. Language: English . Brand
New Book. Ritual is part of what it means to be human. Like
sports, music, and drama, ritual defines and enriches culture,
putting those who practice it in touch with sources of value
and meaning larger than themselves. Ritual is unavoidable, yet
it holds a place in modern life that is decidedly ambiguous.
What is ritual? What does it do? Is it useful? What are the
various kinds of ritual? Is ritual tradition bound and
conservative or innovative and transformational? Alongside
description of a number of specific rites, this Very Short
Introduction explores ritual from both theoretical and
historical perspectives. Barry Stephenson focuses on the places
where ritual touches everyday life: in politics and power;
moments of transformation in the life cycle; as performance
and embodiment. He also discusses the boundaries of ritual,
and how and why certain behaviors have been studied as ritual
while others have not. Stephenson shows how ritual is an
important vehicle for group and identity formation; how it
generates and transmits beliefs and values; how it can be used
to exploit and oppress; and how it has...
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Excellent eBook and useful one. It can be rally fascinating throgh looking at period. You can expect to like just how the
blogger create this publication.
-- Myr l Schm itt-- Myr l Schm itt

Here is the greatest pdf i have got read through till now. It typically will not charge excessive. You wont really feel
monotony at anytime of the time (that's what catalogs are for concerning when you question me).
-- Eula lia  La ng osh-- Eula lia  La ng osh
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